
Ranking 1 2 3 4

Firm Name Stiles Pirtle Joint Venture Moss & Associates, LLC Munilla Construction Management, 
LLC dba MCM James A. Cummings, Inc.   

Questions
1.  Have the vendors 
taken any exceptions 
to the County's 
Standard Terms and 
Conditions?

NO EXCEPTIONS                       YES, EXCEPTIONS TAKEN TO:

Art. 4, Section 4.1 - Contractor’s Responsibilities
Art. 9, Section 9.4 - Notification of Change in Contract Time
Art. 11, Sections 11.1.4.8; 11.1.4.9; 11.1.4.10; - Payments
Art. 20, Section 20.6 - Occupational Health and Safety

NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS

2.  Do the vendors 
have comparable 
government 
experience?

1. Nova Southeastern University
2. City of Fort Lauderdale
3. City of Miramar

1. Florida International University (FIU)
2. Brightline All Aboard Florida - West Palm Beach, FL
3. Harbourside Place, LLC

1. Miami-Dade County Public Schools 
2. Miami-Dade County - Port Miami
3. Leon Medical Centers

1. City of Lauderhill, FL
2. University of Central Florida
3. Florida Atlantic University

3.  Have the vendors’ 
references been 
checked?

YES                                                    
(Attached)

YES
 (Attached)

YES                                                    
(Attached)

YES                                                    
(Attached)

Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks
RFP No. PNC2114814P1

Managing General Contractor for Cruise Terminals 2 and 4 Parking Garage Improvements
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FLORIDA 

Broward• County Solicitation. No. and Title: 

Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 

PNC2114814P1 

PNC2114814P1 Managing General Contractor for Cruise Terminals 2 and 4 Parking Garage Improvements 

Reference for: Stiles Construction 

Organization/Firm. Name providing reference: 

Nova Southeastern University 

Contact Name: Randall Seneff Title: Project Manager 

Contact Email: rseneff@nova.edu 

Name of Referenced Project: NSUWest Parking Garage 

Contract No. 

3-70192 

Date. Services Provided: 

03/25/2013 to 07/25/2013 

Reference date: 0110212018 

Contact Phone: 954~262-8805 

Project Amount: 

$ 8,475,594.00 

Vendor's role in Project: [l) Prime Vendor OSubconsultant/Subcontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? (Z]Yes ONo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description ·Of services .provided by Vendor: 
This 199,200 SF, S~level, 570 space parking garage was successfully constructed on a very tight site adjacent to the occupied University School. Stiles Implemented a very 
aggressive fast track schedule ·and achieved early completion in only 95 days despite weather delays. This project marks Stiles' 3rd parking garage completed for Nova 
Southeastern University. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 
D D I D a. Responsive 

b. Accuracy D D D 
c. Deliverables D D D 

2. Vendor's Organization: D D gi D a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism D D ~ D 
c. Turnover D D D 

3. Timeliness of: 
D D ~ D a. Project 

b. Deliverables D D f&] D 
4. Project completed within budget D D ~ D 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm D D ~ D 
b. Subcontractor(s )/Subconsultant( s) D D EQ D c. Regulatory Agency(ies) D D ~ D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

**-THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*** 

Verified via: ?e'MAIL __ VERBAL Verified by: Jall/\.f 1-f oRNE Division: SEP HI) Date: 1·25·/(j 
All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate. untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward Coun)Y 

88 1/11fY261ftJ!ent Code. BidSync f.I· 
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F L 0 R I D Ai 

Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

PNC2114814P1 

PNC2114814P1 Managing General Contractor for Cruise Terminals 2 and 4 Parking Garage Improvements 

Reference for: Stiles Construction 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Rick Case Automotive Group 

Contact Name: Rick Case Title: Owner Reference date: 12/27/2017 

Contact Email: rjc@rickcase.com Contact Phone: 954-622-1712 

Name of Referenced Project: Rick Case Volkwagen 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: 

04/11/2013 to 03/28/2014 

Project Amount: 

$ 16,210,000.00 

Vendor's role in Project: [{]Prime Vendor 0Subconsultant/Subcontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? [{]Yes ONo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Completed in March 2014, this 344,469 SF, 8 storygarage and showroom is Rick Case's 5th dealership on the Davie/Weston Auto Row and is the largest and tallest 
Volkswagen dealership in the world. This state-of-the-art project was constructed utilizing a fast track delivery method on a very tight site while neighboring dealerships 
remained open for business. 

Please· rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality•ofService 
D [{] D a. Responsive D 

b. Accuracy D D [{] D 
c. Deliverables D D [{] D 

2. Vendor's Organization: D D [{] D a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism D D [{] D 
c. Turnover D D [{] D 

3. Timeliness of: 
D D [{] D a. Project 

b. Deliverables D D [{] D 
4. Project completed within budget D D [{] D 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm D D [{] D 
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) D D [{] D c. Regulatory Agency(ies) D D [{] D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*** 

Verified via: ~MAIL __ VERBAL Verified by: J CJJ./"1 //e;!2NIE Division:~£ P11t) Date: 1·28·te 
All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful. or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 

1 /1 ~.9'1JNM jS a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and m1311cmArtcrve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 90 f>f&:'tlre'rfient Code. Y I-'· 
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F L 0 R I D A' 

Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

PNC2114814P1 

PNC2114814P1 Managing General Contractor for Cruise Terminals 2 and 4 Parking Garage Improvements 

Reference for: James B. Pirtle Construction Company, Inc. 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Broward Health 

Contact Name: Richard A. Polemeni Title: Dir Design & Construction Reference date: 12/29/2017 

Contact Email: rpolemeni@browardhealth.org Contact Phone: 954.;.320-2870 

Name of Referenced Project: Broward Health ADA projects 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: 

NA 10/01/2012 to 12/01/2017 

Vendor's role in Project: [{]Prime Vendor 0Subconsultant/Subcontractor 

Project Amount: 

$ 8,000,000.00 

Would you use this vendor again? [{]Yes ONo If No; please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

ADA upgrades for multiple medical facilities. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced ·vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 
D D [l] D a. Responsive 

b. Accuracy D D [l] D 
c. Deliverables D D [l] D 

2. Vendor's Organization: D D [l] D a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism D D [l] D 
c. Turnover D [l] D D 

3. Timeliness of: 
D D [l] D a. Project 

b. Deliverables D [Z] D D 
4. Project completed within budget D D [l] D 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm D D [l] D 
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) D [l] D D c. Regulatory Agency(ies) D D [l] D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

Verified via: _EMAIL v<ERBAL 

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*** 

Verified by: .JoJ./N I./ CJ/ZN/! Division: ~E F/1£> 
All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful. or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 

111'19":1Wll fiS a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and m~cmAncrve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 93 i!>f~'tlre'rfient Code. Y f..I· 
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B 
F L 0 R I D A' 

Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

PNC2114814P1 

PNC2114814P1 Managing General Contractor for Cruise Terminals 2 and 4 Parking Garage Improvements 

Reference for: Stiles Construction 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Gunther Motor Company 

Contact Name: David Klaus Title: Operations Director Reference date: 1~12112011 

Contact Email: davek@gunthercreek.net Contact Phone: 954-325-1934 

Name of Referenced Project: Gunther Kia 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: 

3-70216-030 04/09/2014 to 02/27/2015 

Vendor's role in Project: [{]Prime Vendor 0Subconsultant/Subcontractor 

Project Amount: 

$ 16,573,228.00 

Would you use this vendor again? [{]Yes ONo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided•by Vendor: 
Completed in February of 2015, this new 425,500 SF, 4-story dealership features 1,200 parking spaces. It was designed by Stiles Architectural 
Group and successfully built by Stiles Construction. We are currently under contract for two other projects in Coconut Creek and Delray Beach. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 
D D [{] D a. Responsive 

b. Accuracy D D [{] D 
c. Deliverables D D [{] D 

2. Vendor's Organization: D D [{] D a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism D D [{] D 
c. Turnover D D [{] D 

3. Timeliness of: 
D D [{] D a. Project 

b. Deliverables D D [{] D 
4. Project completed within budget D D [{] D 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm D D [{] D 
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) D D [{] D c. Regulatory Agency(ies) D D [{] D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

Verified via: v:MAIL __ VERBAL 

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*** 

ve~ified by: Jol./N //t:JeNe Division:$ E FM 0 
All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful. or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 

111 '7. ~Nll ~s a basis for. rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and m~cf§Arterve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 89 Pf&'dr'e'rflent Code. Y I-'· 
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F L 0 R I D Ai 

Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

PNC2114814P1 

PNC2114814P1 Managing General Contractor for Cruise Terminals 2 and 4 Parking Garage Improvements 

Reference for: James B~ Pirtle Construction Company, Inc. 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

City of Fort Lauderdale 

Contact Name: Fernando Blanco Title: Project Manager Reference date: 12/29/2017 

Contact Email: FBlanco@fortlauderdale.gov Contact Phone: 954-828-6536 

Name of Referenced Project: Fort Lauderdale Executive Airport U.S. Customs and Border Protection Facility 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount: 

NA 02/12/2014 to 04/10/2015 $ 5,742,153.00 

Vendor's role in Project: [l] Prime Vendor 0Subconsultant/Subcontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? [l)Yes D No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

New state-of-the-art8,000 square foot Customs and Border Protection Facility, located in one of the busiest general 
aviation airports in the nation. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 
D [l] D a. Responsive D 

b. Accuracy D D [l] D 
C. Deliverables D D [l] D 

2. Vendor's Organization: D D [l] D a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism D D [l] D 
c. Turnover D D [l] D 

3. Timeliness of: 
D D [l] D a. Project 

b. Deliverables D D [l] D 
4. Project completed within budget D D [l] D 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm D D [l] D 
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) D D [l] D c. Regulatory Agency(ies) D D [l] D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

Pirtle performed exceptional work during the construction of this facility. The airport was very pleased with their performance. 

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*** 

Verified via: _EMAIL ,/VERBAL Verified by: Jen/Al JI "12 N ll Division: ~ /? F H /) Date: /·25 1 /8 
All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful. or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 

1 /1 'J~Nll jS a basis.for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and m@j~Artcrve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward Coumy 91 f>f&'tlr'e'rllent Code. Y I-'· 
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Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

PNC2114814P1 

PNC2114814P1 Managing General Contractor for Cruise Terminals 2 and 4 Parking Garage Improvements 

Reference for: James B. Pirtle Construction Company, Inc. 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

City of Miramar 

Contact Name: Luisa Millan Title: Dir Constr & Facil Mngmnt Reference date: 12/29/2017 

Contact Email: lmmillan@miramarfl.gov Contact Phone: (954) 602-3316 

Name of Referenced Project: Miramar Police Headquarters 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: 

RFP No 13-08-28 01/01/2015 to 03/31/2016 

Vendor's role in Project: [{]Prirne Vendor .OSubconsultant/Subcontractor 

Project Amount: 

$ 23,118,914.00 

Would you use this vendor again? [{]Yes ONo If No; please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

New construction of a state~of-the-art multi-story Police Headquarters and parking garage improvements. 

Please· rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 
D D [Z1 D a. Responsive 

b. Accuracy D D [{] D 
c. Deliverables D D [{] D 

2. Vendor's Organization: 
D D [{] D a. Staff expertise 

b. Professionalism D D [{] D 
c. Turnover D D [{] D 

3. Timeliness of: 
D D [{] D a. Project 

b. Deliverables D D [{] D 
4. Project completed within budget D D [{] D 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm D D [{] D 
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) D D [{] D c. Regulatory Agency(ies) D D [{] D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*** 

Verified via: ~MAIL _VERBAL Verified by: JO/IN /lo/2N/i Division: ~/5/:11/J Date: 1·23· ffd 
All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful. or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 

1 /1~9-IJNll jS a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and m™~"'rtcrve. as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward Couri.ty 92 i!>Mt'dre'rfient Code. Y I-'· 
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Vendor Reference Verification Forms 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

PNC2114814P1 Managing General Contractor for Cruise Terminals 2 and 4Parking Garage Improvements 

Reference for: Moss & Associates 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Southwest Airlines 

Contact Name: David Herrera Title: Dir. Corp. Facilities Reference date: 01/09/2018 

Contact Email: david.herrera@wnco.com Contact Phone: 214-792-5244 

Name of Referenced Project: Southwest Airlines FLL Terminal 1 Modernization Program 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount: 

07/21/2015 to 11/17/2017 $250,208,278.00 

Vendor's role in Project: [l] Prime Vendor 0Subconsultant/Subcontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? (l]Yes ONo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Construction Manager at Risk. Modernization of Fort Lauderdale/Hollywood International Airport Terminal One, which included the installation of a 
centralized TSA checkpoint, a five gate Concourse A facility, which included a Federal Inspection Services Facility (FIS) and other enabling projects. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1 . Vendor's Quality of Service 
D D [l] D a. Responsive 

b. Accuracy D D [l] D 
c. Deliverables D D [l] D 

2. Vendor's Organization: D D [l] D a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism D D [l] D 
c. Turnover D D [l] D 

3. Timeliness of: 
D D [l] D a. Project 

b. Deliverables D D [l] D 
4. Project completed within budget D D [l] D 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm D D [l] D 
b. Subcontractor( s)/Subconsultant( s) D D [l] D c. Regulatory Agency(ies) D D [l] D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

This project would not have been successful without the dedication and commitment of Moss & Associates 

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*** 

Verified by: Jo/IN /ki2N e Division: 5/J Ph 0 Verified via: ~AIL _VERBAL Date: /. 2 5/8 
All .information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarrnenl ofVendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code. 

PNC2114814PJ Nanag1ng Ccmercil Cont1acto1· Cr·uiso Terminals 2 & 4 Parki11cJ Gc:n·a~1c l111p1uvc111cnts I /8 
BidSync p. 84 
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Vendor Reference Verification Forms 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

PNC2114814P1 Managing General Contractor for Cruise Terminals 2 and 4 Parking Garage Improvements 

Reference for: Moss & Associates 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Florida International University (FIU) 

Contact Name: Martha Torres Title: Sr. Project Mgr. Reference date: 01/09/2018 

Contact Email: torresma@fiu.edu Contact Phone: 305-348-0232 

Name of Referenced Project: FIU Parkview Student Housing & Parking Garage 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: 

06/30/2012 to 08/15/2013 

Vendor's role in Project: llJ Prime Vendor 0Subconsultant/Subcontractor 

Project Amount: 

$ 47,000,000.00 

Would you use this vendor again? ll]Yes ONo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Construction Manager at Risk. Moss constructed the Parkview Hall & Parking Garage that provided 160, 700 SF 
residential complex for students and a 98,000 SF structured parking garage with 284 parking spaces. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 
D D Ill D a. Responsive 

b. Accuracy 
.. 

D D Ill D 
c. Deliverables D D Ill D 

2. Vendor's Organization: D D Ill D a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism D D Ill D 
c. Turnover D D Ill D 

3. Timeliness of: 
D D Ill D a~ Project 

b. · Deliverables D D Ill D 
4. Project completed within budget D D Ill D 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm D D Ill D 
b. Subcontractor( s )/Subconsultant( s) D D Ill D c. Regulatory· Agency(ies) D D Ill D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

·~ERBAL 
***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*** 

Verified via: - EMAIL Verified by: .f oJ.11'1 //otZN Ii. Division: ~1!£111) Date: / • ;l ~· /8 
All Information provided to Broward County Is su.bJe.ct to verification. Vendor acknowledges that. Inaccurate, untruthful, or Incorrect statements made In support of this response may be u.sed by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code. 

MCIJSS 
1/17/2018 t PNC2114814P1 Managing General Cont1actor - Cruise Terminal~; 2 & 4 Parking GaraDC Improvements I J,4 

BidSync p. 80 
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Vendor Reference Verification Forms 

MCIJSS 
1/17/2018 t 

BRt8\J\ARD 'JircoUNTY •••••••••••• Vendor Reference Verification Form 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

PNC2114814P1 Managing General Contractor for Cruise Terminals 2 and 4 Parking Garage Improvements 

Reference for: Moss & Ass()ciates 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Brightline All Aboard Florida - West Palm Beach, FL 

Contact Name: Eric Claussen Title: Reference date: 01 /09/2018 ''-

Contact Email: eric;claussen@gobrightline.com Contact Phone: 305-520-2300 ~S ·fifS· 

Nameof Referenced Project: Brightline All Aboard Fl a- West Palm Beach, FL /fJC/ 
Contract No. Date Services Provided: 

07/28/0216 to 08/16/2018 

Vendor's role in Project: IZJ Prime Vendor OSubconsultanUSubcontractor 

Project Amount: 

$ 86,959,359~00 

Would you use this vendor again? IZ)Yes ONo If No, please specify in Additional Comm~nts (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Construction Manager at Risk. The station is located on two acres of land adjacent to the Florida East Coast (FEC) 
Railway corridor in the heart of downtown West Palm Beach. The project consists ofa 60,000 SF station with a modern, 
lobby and passenger lounge area for travelers as well as parking facilities. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs 
referenced Vendor: Improvement 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 
a; Responsive 
b. Accuracy 
c. Deliverables 

2. Vendor's Organization: 
a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism 
c. Turnover 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project 
b. Deliverables 

4. Project completed within budget 

5. Cooperation with: 
a. Your Firm 
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) 
c. Regulatory Agency(ies) 

Addltlonal Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

B 
D 

D 
D 
D 

D 
D 
D 

D 
D 
D 

Satisfactory 

D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 

D 
D 
D 

D 
D 
D 

Excellent 

~ 
~ 

~ 
G{] 

~ 

~ 
~ 
[E 

Verified via: ~AIL _VERBAL 

... THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*** 

Verified by: .J 0 J.IN llotzN t= . Division: '>;: r H IJ 

Not 
Applicable 

D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 

D 
D 
D 

D 
D 
D 

Date: I . 2,5'. I e 
All Information provided to Broward County is subject to verification . .Venda·r acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or Incorrect. statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County ao a basis for rejection, resclsolon of the award, or term.ination of the contr.act and. may also serve u the .basis for debarment. of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of. the Broward County 
Procuremenl Code. 

PNC2114814P1 Managing CJcncral Contractoi- - Cn 1iso TerTninals 2 & 4 Pad--:i11g Gcir-c:-ioc lrnpr·ovcn1cnts I /? 
BidSync p. 78 

Exhibit 2 
Page 10 of 22



Vendor Reference Verification Forms 

MCIJSS 
1/17/2018 t 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

PNC2114814P1 Managing General Contractor for Cruise Terminals 2 and 4 Parking Garage Improvements 

Reference for: Moss & Associates 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Brightline All Aboard Florida - Fort Lauderdale, FL 

Contact Name: Eric Claussen Title: 

Contact Email: eric.Claussen@gobrightline.com Contact Phone: 305-520-2300 '°>. ,,5 • 

Name of Referenced Project: Brightline All Aboard rida Station & Garage - Fort Lauderdale, FL B-sg I 
Contract No. Date Services Provided: 

03/01/2015 to 04/11/2017 

Vendor's role in Project: [ll Prime Vendor .. OSubconsultant/Subcontractor 

Project Amount: 

$ 34,166,146.00 

Would you use this vendor again? [l!Yes ONo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Construction Manager at Risk. The station is located at the northern end of downtown Fort Lauderdale on 4.8 acres of land 
adjacent to the Florida East Coast (FEC) Railway. The project consists of a 60,000 SF station and platform with a modern, multi­
story lobby spanning an elevated passenger lounge area for travelers as well as parking facilities. 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent 
referenced Vendor: Improvement 

1. Vendor's Quality ofService 
a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy 
c. Deliverables 

2. Vendor's Organization: 
a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism 
c. Turnover 

3. Timeliness of: 
a. Project 
b. Deliverables 

4. Project cqmpleted within budget 

5. Cooperation with: 
a. Your Firm 
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) 
c. Regulatory Agency(ies) 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet If needed) 

B 
D 

D 
D 
D 

D 
D 
D 

D 
D 
D 

D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 

D 
D 
D 

D 
D 
D 

•••THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONL r 0 

~ 
~ 
~ 

[]! 
~ 

~ 

~ 
~ 

Not 
Applicable 

D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 

D 
D 
D 

D 
D 
D 

Verified via: -/.MAIL _VERBAL verified by: JcJJ./AI /le:; 2 Nfi. Division: ~e F H/J Date: I• 23· / 8 
All Information provided to Broward County Is subjl!ct to verification.· Vendor acknowledges that Inaccurate, untruthful, or Incorrect atatemonts made In support of this response may be used by the 
County.PS. a basis for rejection, rescission of the eward, or termination of the contract end may also servo as tho. basis for dobannenl of Vendor pursuant to .Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procuroment Code. 

PNC2114814P1 Manaq1nq C3enoral Conti-actor - Cn1iso Terininals 2 & 4 Parkinq Gai-d[JC lmprnvcmonts I ?O 
- BidSync p. 76 
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Vendor Reference Verification Forms 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

PNC2114814P1 Managing General Contractor for Cruise Terminals 2 and 4 Parking Garage Improvements 

Reference for: Moss & Associates 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Harbourside Place, LLC 

Contact Name: Anthony Mastroianni Title: Owner's Rep 

Contact Email: Anthony@acdofsouthflorida~com 

Name of Referenced Project: Harbourside - Jupiter, FL 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: 

11/16/2012 to 09/29/2014 

Reference date: 01 /09/2018 

Contact Phone: 561-799-0050 

Project . Amount: 

$ 91,401,922.00 

Vendor's role in Project: [l] Prime Vendor 0SubconsultanUSubcontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? [l]Yes ONo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 
Construction Manager at Risk for large scale mixed use project on the intracoastal waterway in Northern Palm Beach County, which includes: 791.122 GSF, 10 Acre Mixed-Use 
Development 16Buildings14-Star. 235,610 SF Hotel 1179Rooms131 Slip, 965 LF Marina 1375.000 SF Structured Parking I 929 Spaces I 2,521 SF Ballroom I 60,000 SF Class 
A Olfice Space I 35,000 SF Restaurant Space 12,500 SF Cultural Use Space I 55,000 SF Retail Space 11, 100 LF Riverwalk Promenade 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 
D D [l] D a~ Responsive 

b. Accuracy D D [l] D 
c. Deliverables D D [l] D 

2. Vendor's Organization: D D [l] D a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism D D [l] D 
c. Turnover D D [l] D 

3. Timeliness of: 
D D [l] D a. Project 

b. Deliverables D D [l] D 
4. Project completed within budget D D [l] D 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm D D [l] D 
b. Subcontractor( s )/Subconsultant( s) D D [l] D c. Regulatory Agency(ies) D D [l] D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

Amazing organization and team work. The best professionals in the business, with high regard for the relationships they build. 

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*** 

Verified via: ~MAIL _VERBAL Verified by: ./CJff/(/ /~/! Division: .fl; Piil) Date: /• 28 •/6 
All Information provided to Broward County Is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code. 

MCIJSS 
1/17/2018 t PNC2114814P1 Managing Gom;rcil Cont1·actw · Cn1iso TcrTninals 2 & ~ Parking Garage lmprovc1rn;11t'.3 I h 1 

BidSync p. 82 
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SECTION E3: 
EVALUATION CRITERIA 

Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners 

B. P~.t.·.i~ ... ~.'.)1:'.•:.WVAftLi. JI 1 iu~COUNTY • 
FLORIDA 

...... ----·····--------·-·------.--·---------------------------!---

RESPONSE TO SECTION "E3" EVALUATION CRITERIA 
Vendor Reference Verification Form. 

Bl(CJlYARD 
<~·~, COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form 

IMWeM;MM•M·W 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

PNC2114814P1 Managing General Contractor for Cruise Terminals 2 and 4 Parking Garage Improvements 

Reference for: MGM 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Miami Lighthouse for the Blind 

Contact Name: Virginia A Jacko Title: President and CEO Reference date: 0110412018 

Contact Email: vjacko@miamilighthouse.org Contact Phone: (305) 856-4176 

Name of Referenced Project: Miami Lighthouse for the Blind and Parking Garage 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount: 

N/A 05/05/2016 to 07/24/2017 $ 6,910,032.00 

Vendor's role in Project: [{]Prime Vendor 0Subconsultant/Subcontractor 

Wo.uld you use this vendor again? [{]Yes ONo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 
This project consisted of the demolition of a 1-story building (Phase 1) and the new construction of a 72,000-square-foot 4-story building (Phase 2), which consisted of a 
parking garage on Levels .1.-3 (71 parking spaces) and offices/classrooms on Level 4. The new building was tied into an existing structure on the property at the second level 
and at the fourth level. The project required a tower crane due to the proximity of neighboring buildings. 

Please rate your experience with. the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 
D D Ill D a. Responsive 

b. Accuracy D D Ill D 
c. Deliverables D D Ill D 

2. Vendor's Organization: D D Ill D a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism D D Ill D 
c. Turnover D D D Ill 

3. Timeliness of: 
D D Ill D a. Project 

b. Deliverables D D Ill D 
4. Project completed within budget D D Ill D 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm D D Ill D 
b. Subcontractor( s )/Subconsultant(s) D D Ill D c. Regulatory Agency(ies) D D Ill D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*** 

Verified via: .,{MAIL __ VERBAL Verified by: Joi-IA.I /../ol2NI: Division: ~E /:Hn Date: /·2~·/B 
All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award.or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code. 
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SECTION E3: 
EVALUATION CRITERIA 

Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners 

FLORIDA 
------------------------------------------------+---

RESPONSE TO SECTION "E3" EVALUATION CRITERIA 
Vendor Reference Verification Form. 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

PNC2114814P1 Managing General Contractor for Cruise Terminals 2 and 4 Parking Garage Improvements 

Reference for: MCM 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Miami-Dade County Public Schools (MDCPS) 

Contact Name: Victor Alonso Title: Administrative DirecReference date: 0110412018 

Contact Email: valonso2@dadeschools.net Contact Phone: (305) 995-4502 

Name of Referenced Project: Miami Senior High Historical Renovations and Parking Garage 

Contract No. 

00176800 

Date Services Provided: 

10/14/2009 to 02/01/2014 

Vendor's role in Project: [{]Prime Vendor 0SubconsultanUSubcontractor 

Project Amount: 

$ 54,816,420.00 

Would you use this vendor again? [{]Yes ONo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description.of services provided by Vendor: 
This project consisto of ex.tensive historical renovations,.E1dditions, and alterations to Miami Senior High School, which is listed on the National Register of Historical PIAces. Work was scheduled under three major phases, with the 
first phase consisting of constrµctton of new buildings arou~d the exisllng occupie.d campus. This added three.new multi-story classr.oom buildings, a 94,539 SF. 3-story precast double-tee pmking gerage with 204 parking spaces, 
new Central Energy Plant and new m1to-vocational building. Phese Two shifted students from the historical buildings into !he newly constructed classrooms allowing for a complete renovEition of the historic buildings. Phase Three 
consisted of overEi11 site improvements, including new irrigation and IAndsceping end Elli o!her miscellaneous hardscape upgrAdes. All of the work was performed with minimEll impE1ct to the existing fElcililtes opera lions 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 
D D [Z] D a. Responsive 

b. Accuracy D D [Z] D 
c. Deliverables D [iJ D D 

2. Vendor's Organization: D D [Z] D a. Staff• expertise 
b. Professionalism D D [Z] D 
c. Turnover D [Z] D D 

3. Timeliness of: 
D D [Z] D a. Project 

b. Deliverables D [Z] D D 
4. Project completed within budget D D [Z] D 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm D D [Z] D 
b. Subcontractor( s )/Su bconsu ltant( s) D [Z] D D c. Regulatory Agency(ies) D [Z] D D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*** 

Verified via: ~MAIL __ VERBAL Verified by: .lo/./N /./ol2N/t Division: ~I:# /1 l) Date: I ·2 3'· I e 
All information provided to Browa_rd County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurat_e, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award,or tennination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debannent of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code. 
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SECTION E3: 
EVALUATION CRITERIA 

Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners B~·.·.·°'.'.·~.:,Ji.~.·.(·.:·~.r.'.··· ... Al fAPr\C~~ 1 ~~ ~~~ . 11

'*fe COUNTY • 
FLORIDA 

-------------------------------------------1--

RESPONSE TO SECTION "E3" EVALUATION CRITERIA 
Vendor Reference Verification Form. 

Bl(~ARD 
-:~'COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form .•... , •..... 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

PNC2114814P1 Managing General Contractor for Cruise Terminals 2 and 4 Parking Garage Improvements 

Reference for: MCM 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Miami-Dade County - Port Miami 

Contact Name: Jose A. Cordoves 
------...,-----,-------------------------

Title: Project Manager Reference date: 0111212018 
--~~-------------------

Contact Email: jacord@miamidade.gov Con ta ct Phone: (305) 347-4976 

-Name of Referenced Project: PortMiami Terminal F Upgrades 
-----------------------------=---~------------ -------------
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount: 

DB15-SEA•01 10/21/2016 to 03/01/2018 $ 37,591,204.00 
--,.------,--.,-------cc--.,-----------------------------·-----·-·--------··---... ---

Vendor's role in Project: lZJ Prime Vendor osubconsultanUSubcontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? [i)Yes D No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 
l.:~7-·l5vl:t.$1mj:d l,. .T"f!"'~n_ttlF UpprllchH11mc.;~,d~~ c_l'~n~f'.U~Jlrm !)ff.ow ltt"cc'.:;.~:~·y t~~turt, ~~u .:ur'Zln •ilf._~~m i:ont"l"le t·oar:~'· ~1,t~MIJ" 11!'':.t.•-nr1m~ .. ··""'.11rA ~Jt•!~t\.Wtrm (.1}1'• ~~~hHt'~ jHl4'1~IM~. tiU~fll:ijl.~1 ~ flful l-f(ffr.,1. 
t.11~ii'.dn9, ~·,;rtt;USCerl~~ folsr.c~. lnlcmtrttn f tehMt-gy. &J~"fl'§, l~t}1j1ft~· l)'Wlrut. ~-:JJtll.1(#.~ IHt.1 <!MCI ,a,.~(.Uli}, ~~_.~t"'.CCl..::C".S 1:1 f:fpl~Sh'C aetedJM ~.';rf.e..,..J ror t~Q~iJl1e. C.t\"i'-~Cltf"'<S lt1 l'o:-Ci.B'nd (Hl;JJlt;I!!! ?ttt~"'I~''?: .::el1!1;:.!I 
~!}If\"~ ~~1111n1·, s.ior4Q ~11caursr-e-11en~-on 1-!~nia 't? 'C'fl!!I' ~O[Js •llh ~xtle o:i;1frrtb~ gl1wno f·'.i'tJ..l""1 .c.1-1~ Vd11ot~4 j,ihJ l.Jf~\'C'l~11ff•\lll~ .sut)'; .;if oi nrt.v or~u'l:I Tr.u-qport~llo."1,l'lna ('3tA~ fJr ~..19'"Q or M:Sll.iri:i.1 tu!;P~ r:lri:p.cf'f :anllS 
f•HJ.a:1;fj,,mnf.l"'t!cRr.:; 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excollont Not 

referenced Vendor: lmprovomont Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quai~y of Service 

B D lZJ D a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy D [iJ D 
c. Deliverables D D [Z] D 

2. Vendor's Organization: D D lZl D a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism D D Ill D 
C, Turnover D D [l] D 

3. Timeliness of: 
D D LZJ D a. Project 

b. Deliverables D D lZJ D 
4. Project completed within budget D D [Z] D 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm D D lZJ D 
b. Subcontractor(s)!Subconsultant(s) D D [l] D c. Regulatory Agency(ies) D 0 [Z] D 

Addltlonal Comm1mts: (provide on 11ddibona1 !'>heel if neetJoo) 

•••nt1S SECTIOl,J FOR COUNTY USE ONLY"' 

Verified via: . V::.MIL _VERBAL Verined by: ./ (!)J.1/J /./o/2N /; Division ~!f.£!:'J.J2... Dala. {'.2~18 
.o\JI lr!form~H?::n ~("1,;d.1d IQ flrnwc-rd CJ:iunty Is lil!blc:':.i; 10 ''tffilk;Rlion. Veq1Jm .ac~m .... ·~cJge& lh.:1t 1niio:u!altr. Lnlruttil'ul. ff .1n.::-~:::H~a::! ·;.1!1t1Jl'(').1n1i:: tr):lr>~ .ln r.uppn!t d !hir. 1t~pt.'f!!'.e q1~1>' to u~mj by t_l'Jr. 
C9v11~ ru. ,, bo~hi ror re1~rJ101, r"!.ci!~cri of It'll- Cf-.'9Jd, Cf IB:rninali~ cf UY;! Ctc'1l<.tu:t und rM:r' ::tlsD !~n1e m. lhe bll~l..s tor ci:!l"BITTlt-nl tJI V-en::lor ptifsuart lo Six.l~:m 21 11!) of t"ie Hrcw;ir1j c..aunt., 
Procurerrrenl Co~£<, 
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SECTION E3: 
EVALUATION CRITERIA 

Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners 

FLORIDA 
----- ------------------------------------------------+--

RESPONSE TO SECTION "E3" EVALUATION CRITERIA 
Vendor Reference Verification Form. 

B~~ARD 
-<~~~'". COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form 

IM@eW;MM~M·il 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

PNC2114814P1 Managing General Contractor for Cruise Terminals 2 and 4 Parking Garage Improvements 

Reference for: MCM 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Leon Medical Centers 

Contact Name: Carlos Diez-Arguelles Title: Former ConstructiorReference date: 0110412018 

Contact Email: carlos@pf-mgt.com Contact Phone: (305) 335-1653 

Name of Referenced Project: Leon Medical Centers - Flagler Parking Garage 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount: 

N/A 10/16/2015 to 10/27/2016 $ 8,415,427.00 

Vendor's role in Project: IZJ Prime Vendor 0Subconsultant/Subcontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? !Z]Yes ONo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided byVendor: 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 
D D IZl D a. Responsive 

b. Accuracy D D IZl D 
c. Deliverables D D D D 

2. Vendor's Organization: D D IZl D a. Staff expertise 
b. . Professionalism D D IZl D 
c. Turnover D D D IZl 

3. Timeliness of: 
D D IZl D a. Project 

b. Deliverables D D IZl D 
4. Project completed within budget D D IZl D 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm D D IZl D 
b. Subcontractor( s )/Subconsultant( s) D D IZl D 
c. Regulatory Agency(ies) D D IZl D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*** 

Verifiedvia: V EMAIL _VERBAL Verifiedby:./OHJ./ //oJ2/J£ Division: '$/!FHO Date: /•21·/8 
All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code. 
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SECTION E3: 
EVALUATION CRITERIA 

Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners 

FLORIDA 
--··--·····---·------------·-···-·-··----------------------------------r--

RESPONSE TO SECTION "E3" EVALUATION CRITERIA 
Vendor Reference Verification Form. 

BD~H~A{ARD 
''~t~UNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form 

····•;••·•~· 
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

PNC2114814P1 Managing General Contractor for Cruise Terminals 2 and 4 Parking Garage Improvements 
-,-.~--------------------------------------~-----------

Reference for: MCM 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Miami-Dade County - Port Miami 
-------------~------------,-----:;------,--·--·--------·------··--··"-··----

Contact Name: Elizabeth Ogden Title: Assistant Port DirEdReference date: 011os12orn 

Contact Email: eogden@niiamidade.gov Con-taclPhone: (305) 34 7-5521 
---,----------~----------------·----------------------

Name of Referenced Project: PortMiami Cruise Terminal D Expansion 

Contract No. 

2011-014~05 

Date Services Provided~ 

03/05/2012 lo 10/31/2012 

Vendortsrole in Project [l] PrimeVendor OSubconsultant/Subcontractor 

Project Amount: 

$ 7,860,791.00 

Would you use this vendor again? (Z]Yes ONo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of senilces provided by Vendor: 
lt-,. ,..:.11~ Olt'l:llll~<:ih t~.,h~tu"'""' 1~ 1 ..... ,,..,.,,..,....,.. .. h l~f ~-.1'.tf ""•~'f"""' r:h_, 1''!11 ... -.¥ i.~. •-..ii u .,. .... -..-.,.11·• r1 ,.,. .k-n1t<1.J1r '°ll\.O".;J ,l,;t!J.~1 titll u ~:.,._~ H.tn•• ••r:l lrtl0°-lrN:p fi't ~n·1'.~'l IJ l">f: •~tl""r -..~_,. .. ,, f~"I.~"?•~ 1""11 .. k•J·,•""c '='"-.,.,"'"" 
,,,,,.,,~ .. 1.<t...,.,,, 'Cdi 1u;.u• hp.u.~ 1!.0~c 'u11r.i.i:l-1"<1•111 l11<'t..•llllt u .... ,. ~It..- d"fl"f1'0. "•*•"O .t.u,,..,., 1-..a t1rrw~ "",,..,.,..,.J 1-lff """'"'••1' li.1 rt.. ctit-U'I.¥ •:....,.•<»~a.I :t<11 tu.UQI t<Jit;rQlo\l'il u 11111.< .u-r.c ict~·a C•op,11 r.~,n;n.i.c:.tn "-•r..:111::ri;1tc-~•" !!<:t ~t~t~: 
~'"0""""'' /I 1-H_*' u11.wl'ah1 t10j.fr.w~ruf!l."lh1uto.11T.111nc:'""'u'1u.oit1r1""1"-r• """'~'""'¥to~..,,,..,~"'"'' .. .,..1 .... ,.,,..,.hotrlh-•~~n.-r"*'' "'-1"1h:o 1~~r ...... ~...,.,"•rt.1•0A1t.-.tt•~Jlt;;·;n t.?T::iuynl o. t.-rrir1i ll C°.l£a'l'IJ..\I\ T~tb') ~:"hi: 
~•·h'!l''""'"""'"''"W Ttih.uA 1:. ,..rs. ~"""°"h,,.. n...au1 .,,,e~ w~f' .. ik"<.'.<' ..-.t• n.'31i.t.a~.,1t:~!7o:t'tu"'"*•~.l:1•'f"111"-1"--...,t(ll"!1d'~J '"'' ••J>-.-n ....... ~ »Plt'f.o•)~t" ri J._1,.l~l.,. ~·lhi.:.l,• ... 1b r..b.::<ll'lf• l'.>~ ..a•1ntt .. 1h .. ~i. • .irt, rr,11it.1:i: .. ,: .. -1r ... oa--r-1..-"' 

~,;J'J~::~"f~'~•,!::::_~·;~'!~t:t.t~!";,·,~::.;.1~~1:11 11;,~.~;~~"Z:r.~:F:,~,~:.~t~~l~!'~;ri~i~:::;'~!:.t:;~.~~!~~~'~~~~Y:~!~;~~~~:\~~~'=·~•'!;;~·;;~;~!":~,~ .. ;!~;~";:~;;'.,.Mct~':.,:~~::~;~~';;~'.;,~~.:::'!.~~>itl.-~ lr.ti.·on''"'' 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excoltont Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable __ .., _ _,___._ ... __ 
Vendor's Quality of Service 1. 

D D [l] D a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy D D IZl D 
c. Deliverables D D [l] D 

2. Vendor's Organization: D D [Z] D a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism D D [Z] D 
c. Turnover D D [21 D 

3. Timeliness of: 
D D [l] [] a. Project 

b; Deliverables D D Ill D 
4. Project completed within budget D D [l1 D 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm D D [l] D 
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) D D [l] [l 
c. Regulatory Agency(ies) D D [ll D 

Additional Commonts: (provide cm additio11al sheel if r.eeded) 

"'THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY"' 

Verified via: . v.MAIL _VERBAL Verified by: .Jol.//J J../cJIZNE Division S~fl:1J>-.. Da10 l_:g_l_~.(_8 
AO i(lf~;1:1.:m prr11iii"!~ .ti;' .Bra~ard Co1.1n1y Is Hub}!ic~ ta wrifu:~~i-..,n Vl!"n.d-..::~ &:W1r.1,~l+?1'.il)t'S I.hf(. lna~c.u1·at.£1, unuu1Nul. .~ u~:::.c~r~r:! '!.1:it.::irnonlr, m11rl1J in r.upp<H~ cf Hm; ~.!'p~<1!HJ ~;r1 t.+i \..l"tArl by t.hi:; 
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SECTION E3: 
EVALUATION CRITERIA 

Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners 

FLORIDA 
--------------------------------------------------f----

RESPONSE TO SECTION "E3" EVALUATION CRITERIA 
Vendor Reference Verification Form. 

Vendor Reference Verification Form 

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: 

PNC2114814P1 Managing General Contractor for Cruise Terminals 2 and 4 Parking Garage Improvements 

Reference for: MGM 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

Leon Medical Centers 

Contact Name: Carlos Diez-Arguelles Title: Former ConstructiorReference date: 01/04/2018 

Contact Email: carlos@pf-mgt.com Contact Phone: (305) 335-1653 

Name of Referenced Project: Leon Medical Centers - Kendall Parking Garage 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount: 

N/A 07/21/2015 Lo 08/11/2016 $ 9,659,712.00 

Vendor's role in Project: [{]Prime Vendor 0Subconsultant/Subcontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? [{]Yes ONo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below), 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 
"" Ti:Q o·m:;i~ pr.;:.;:\ ~•O!"IO' •ritlu'=t<~ U•n eonAl•ud'On u: J pm;.Hl',I 

••u ,~.,. ,., ""'~'• 

-
" 

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not 

referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable 

1. Vendor's Quality of Service 
D D [{] D a. Responsive 

b. Accuracy D D [{] D 
c. Deliverables D D [{] D 

2. Vendor's Organization: D [{] D D a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism D D [{] D 
c. Turnover D D D [{] 

3. Timeliness of: 
D D [{] D a. Project 

b. Deliverables D D [{] D 
4. Project completed within budget D D [{] D 
5. Cooperation with: 

a. Your Firm D D [{] D 
b. Subcontractor( s )/Subconsultant( s) D D [{] D c. Regulatory Agency(ies) D D [{] D 

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed) 

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*** 

Verified via: /.MAIL _VERBAL Verified by: Jt':IHIJ //o/lN I! Division:$/;, PHD Date: /• 25•/9 
All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code. 
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Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners 

PNC2114814P1 

Solicitation: PNC2114814P1 

E. Evaluation Criteria 

soN,.A{A.RD 
l '\"".'ff~.:(')IJ NTY Vendor Reference Verification Form ····•••i•• 

Broward County Sohatauon No. and Title~ 

PNC2114814P1 Managing General Contractor for Cruise Terminals 2 and4 Parking Garage Improvements 

Reference for: James A. Cummings; Inc. 

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: 

UmverSity of Central Florida 

Cootact Name: Kris Singh Title: Director Reference date 011101201 a 

Contact Email: krtshna .singh@tlcf.edu Contact Phone· 4078235249 

Name of Referenced Project UCF: Libra Parkmg Garage 

Contract No. Date Services Provided: 

Q2JQ.1/2Q13 !O 12/01 /2013 
Project Arnoont: 

s 10,650.575 00 

Vendor's role in Project [Z] Prime Vendor 0Subcoosultant/Suboontractor 

Would you use this vendor again? [{]Yes ONo If No. please speafy in Additional Comments (below). 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Please rate your experience with the Needs $atts.1actory ExceUent Not 

tef~enced V~ndor: Improvement Appllcab4e 

t Voodor's Quality of Service 

§ B ~ D a. Responsive 
b. Accuracy D 
C. Deliverables 0 [Z] D 

2. Vendors Organization· 

B 0 0 0 a. Staff• expertise 
b. Professionaltsm D 0 D 
c. Tu mover D D [{] q 

3_ Timeliness of: 
D 0 [Z] D a. Project 

b. Deliverables D D [l] D 
4. Protect completed within budget D D 0 D 
5. Cooperation with. 

a. Your Firm D D [{] D 
b. Subcontractor( s)ISubconsultant( s) B D lZl D c Regulatory Agency(ies) 0 0 D 

Additional Comment1: \1•1°.u""' f'1 .. tddfri'Hi} ···~h,~1~ 11 ft't(•tkd I 

~t~/10 ------ --···--·---·-·--·····----··-

~~il~~t.!~~;~~;~;. ,,•!',1~~/~.~~;;, ~~:t :~·i.~ ,~~::·~,·~~ t~:~-~r;:!,:j~ ~;;t~:~~~;;·~,t ;:':~l~~"~~~~:~·;;.; 1~~: ·,'t'~i:;· '!~;:~··:~,~;!~· ,~·~~~:;!''t~~~~~·i ~:i--~~'t;r1n~·;r~~~~~-~;f~l,:; .. :~~·t;~ u .~~'t·~;i; :~~~1;;;·1:; ~~';;r l;·.~ ;~:.(~-~ ! ._.' (:, ;~;: 
~tlli.:.'W'U""f! .".01}.Ji 

James A. Curnrnings, Inc. 

1/17/2018 BidSync 
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Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners 

PNC2114814P1 

Solicitation: PNC21148MP1 

E. Evaluation Criteria 

Vondor Roferooco Verification Form 

Bro1.vard C-Ounty Sollc.Uation No and T'ltie 

PNC2114814P1 Managing General Contractor for Crwse Terminals 2 and 4 Parkmg Garage Improvements 
..... Reference ror -----~·~· ---

;21ir .. :::.' ,:., C1.1mrn;11g6;. In<: 

Organization/Fimi Name pmviding reference-

.A.ECOM 

Cootact Name. Aaron Pankonm TtUe: T4 SernorPM Reference 1jate: 

Contact Email: 

Terrr1inal4 Cate Re1J!21cernen! · '•Nestem Exoansior: Name or Reference:! Pr'O}e~1 

Cot)tract No. Date Services Prov11'.1ed: Proic.-ct Amoont 

vendcir·s .role-in Pr0)ea7·~(i'.fr~-m0·v~inctor"T.J&1EConsuffaovS'ubootitfa·a0r·----.. -..... _ ... ___ .,, .... --.-·--·--·--··--··-·· .. --.. -· .... --.-· ... --
Wou1d you use this vendor again? [Z}Yes ONo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below J 

Description of services provided by Vendor: 

Co11struct1on Mana9EH ;)t R1sk 

Please rate your experiencewlth the 
referenc~d Vendor: 

1 Vaidor's Quality of Service 
a. Responswe 
ti. Accuracy 
c Deliverables 

'".\ Vendors Organization ... 
a. Staff expertise 
b. Professionalism 
c Tu mover 

3 TimeHness of: 
a. Prqect 
b. Deliverables 

4. Protect GQnlpleted •.vithln oudg:et 

5. Cooperation with 
a. Your F1m1 
b. Subcontractor( s :vsuocoosultant{s) 
c Regutatory •AgenOJ( ies) 

Additional Comm~nta: "l'l'."·" i; f; ,sd1H-.0 i\;} •:J·1f··;<1 ;f ;r , .. -•• J!_fj 

•.t !f".l"'•l'~.-,tr1•. t.t:·'.".'~,.,.~ !n 

j , . .' f ~~(f~!!~I~~~ :r.~::~t" 

James A Cummings, Inc 

1/17/2018 

Needs SaiUs.f,aoctory Excellent Not 
Improvement ApplicabH~ 

§ @ ~ D 
D 

IZJ D [] 

[] § 0 [{j 
D IZl D 
0 D r·-1 

-~-.J 

D 0 D 0 
D 0 D 0 
D 0 D 0 

D [] [Z] D 

B !ZJ D 0 
CJ [Z] D 

t: .. _.f 

t• \! ,1, !J. •. 1:1.1!~. 
·,y· 1~ Hil,I 1'~4'.'J f'.1~f,.,~.· f' I,'},., 

Bid Sync 

21 

p. 100 

Exhibit 2 
Page 21 of 22



Broward County Board of 
County Commissioners 

PNC2114814P1 

Solicitation: PNC21148'14P1 

E. Evaluation Criteria 

Vendor Ref eronco Vorif ication Form 

Broward County Sohcitatlon No. and Title 

PNC2114814P1 Managing General Contractor for Crwse Te-rminals 2 and 4 Parking Garage Improvements 

Reference for James .t.. Ct1Mtn111g·;. lnc 

OrganizatioolFihl1 Name providing reference: 

Ftol'id~~ Atlantic IJf11vP-rsity 

CcntactName: Az1ra DotrwaJa TiOe· Campus Planner Reference date 

Contact Email: iJa<:>hta.k1{~fau eou 

Name of Referenced Proje<.1 F.A.UParl1arnentHan 

Contract No. Date Services PrO'l/tded: Pro1ect Amcunt: 

G-6/2212012 

~~~~~P~eci~~~~~~~~~~tr~~--------------------

Would you use this vendor again? [{,]Yes ONo If No. please spc"(;ify in Additional Comments (below 1 

Descripti<>n of services provided by Vendor: 

Pn:.>..construdionand construct.on services were preformetJ as.parlor 8 jornt Venti..JrE:dearn w1F"'. Balfour 8eattv 

Please rate your experience with the Needs $att.s.factory Excellent 

referenced Vendor: linpmvcmenl 
·t Vendor's Quality of Service 

§ 8 ~ a. Responsve 
b. Accuracy 
c Deliverabte-s D [{] 

2 Vetdor's Organization 

§ 0 121 a. Staff expertise 
b. Prof esslonal1sm D lZl 
C. Turnover D [Z] 

3 Timeliness of: 
0 0 [Z] a. Proje<:t 

b. Deliverables D 0 0 
4. Prqect ccmpletoo within budget D D !LI 
5. Cooperation with. 

a. Yoor Firm D [J f2J 
b. Subcontractor( s :VSubcoosultant{ s :i B D [ZJ 
c Regulatory Ager1cy(ies) LJ [Z] 

Additional Comm11t11ts (p1., ... .,,~, ,,, .td1H·: •f·:t -J.n -·it. ,1i~·1\•·J1.·.J1 

~GFHI) 

'~i:;~~~·!~,,~11~ }~~~~·~~:~~ 1~~~~·f ~~;'t·::..t;\~~1;~.::;i,y n~~'';::!t:.;~ :::~~~ r::::~l i.::·:~~r,1 ~1 ~·~. ~;:~;.';;~ '~;.~; ~t1~;::· -::~-~ .. :.·.: :!: :1~.·r;; ·~11trt~·; _;~·1 ~;· :;.:'t~~ ~~.~:t!~~·~.~~; • ;-.~.~d ~ r· 
;~H,.. ·1r•n,.~rt - wt, 

James A Cummings, Inc. 

1/17/2018 Bid Sync 

Not 
AppHc~e 

0 
D 
[ l 
-l 

[J 
D 
0 

D 
D 
D 

D 
D 
D 

ti,,<:= n .... 
."tHt\t.• 
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